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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Mindy Robbins [MRobbins@psms-cpa.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LLC Changes

Surgical Partners, LLC, 17874 NW 2™ Street, Pembroke Pines, FL 33029-2806 owns the following entities.
Please include its EIN on the records of its subsidiaries.

The EIN to be included in these records is; 26-1923405

ENTITY NAME DOCUMENT #
ALTSCHULER & JOHR, MD, LLC 109000068493
AGUSTIN A, BURGOS, MD, LLC L09000068495
ARMANDO DE LA CABADA, MD, LLC LOS000068498
LECN EGOZI, MD, LLC LO9
JASON H. FROST, DO, LLC L08000068503
MARK W. GORDON, MD, LLC LOS00
JEFFREY P. SNOW, MD, LLC L0O9000068509
JUAN 5. AWESTER, MD, LLC . L09000068512
AVENTURA SURGICAL GROUP, LLC L0S000068513

Thanks,
Melinda Robbins, CPA

Melinds Kobbins, CFA
Pinchasik, Strongin, Muskat Stein & Co.
3225 Aviation Ave., Suite 500

Miami, FL 33133

Phone: (305) 858-5800
Fax: (305) 858-1636
Cell: {954) 830-2802

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with IRS Regulations, we inform you that
any discussion of U.S. federal tax issues in this correspondence (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid
any penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market or
recommend any transaction or matter addressed herein to another person.



